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¢ Plans that are submitted will be reviewed as quickly as possible with an average time of review
between 7-10 working days.

e Status checks may be conducted on plan reviews by visiting the website
http://hteweb.hamett.org/Click2GovBP/Index.jsp or by calling the Hamett County Central Permitting

Office (910-893-7525, Option #2), or the Harnett County Fire Marshal’s Office (910-893-7580).
e Approved plans must be picked up from the Central Permitting Office and all fees paid before any
required inspections can be conducted.




Donna Johnson

From: Marshall Parrish <MParrish@lillingtonnc.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 12:17 PM

To: Donna Johnson; Jennifer Brock; Lindsey Lucas; Camila Kraszewski
Cc: Banks Wallace

Subject: Restaurant on 8th Street

Good Afternoon,

Customer Jennifer Boudreaux is coming to Central Permitting to start process for Health
and Fire Marshal approval for a sandwich shop at 827 S. 8th Street in Lillington.

She submitted her Zoning Permit Application to me today.

This property is in the Central Business Zoning District and a restaurant is a permitted
land use in this district.

I won't issue Zoning Permit until | have confirmation of County Health Dept. and Fire
Marshal approval.

Thank you,

Marshall

Marshall Parrish, CZO

Town Planner and Public Information Officer
Town of Lillington, North Carolina

Desk: (910) 893-0311

Fax: (910) 893-3693

P.O. Box 296

102 East Front Street

Lillington, NC 27546



